ADDENDUM I
RFP 31175
SMARTPHONE DEVICES FOR USE WITH NURSE MOBILITY CLINICAL COMMUNICATION APPLICATION

Questions & Responses
1. Is the University open to a pricing strategy that includes unlimited 5G cellular service as part of a subsidized device price model?
a. Yes

2. To ensure proper coverage at each location we would like to perform site walks at each location. Please provide dates/times for these site walks.
a. Respondents should work with Benji.Long@oracle.com and site walks may not occur prior to the due date of the RFP. 

3. What is the use case for these devices? Will each device be used by one nurse? Or will it be used as a shared device for each unit?
a. Shared device model. 

4. Please provide the total number of lines of active service that will be deployed to support this solicitation.
a. 825 devices to be shared
b. 50 concurrent external calls on our SIP connection
c. Clarification required, are you asking if we’d need 825 cell numbers or 1 line per user (multiple per shared device)?

5. Please provide addresses for the outpatient facilities. This will allow us to determine the best solution.
a. 1 or 2 phones at South Providence Medical Center, 551 E. Southampton Dr, Columbia, MO 65203
b. 1 or 2 phones at MU Urgent Care, 3916 S Providence Rd, Columbia, MO 65201

6. How many lines will be deployed to each of the facilities mentioned? Can floor plans be provided?
a. Small facilities with small phone footprint. Should not need floor plans. 

7. What is the current network (access points and controllers) in use in the Univ. of Missouri Healthcare System?
a. Cisco WLC 9800, 8540, 8510. Access Points: 2802, 2702, 9120, 9130, 9166

8. Is it expected that voice be provided via direct SIP registration to customers PBX system? If yes, who is the PBX provider? If no, is vendor expected to provide private VoIP system with ability to communicate with third party PBX?
a. We currently have a IP6010 Voip Gateway pointed directly to our Socket provided SIP connection and would prefer to keep that setup.  VOIP Gateways could be replaced if not compatible with the chosen vendor as they are currently ASCOM branded.

9. Will each staff member be utilizing a smart device?
a. We are prioritizing staff members receiving alerts at this time and only plan to purchase 825 of the roughly 1300 ASCOM i62/i63 handsets.

10. What is the expected number of devices that will be purchased?
a. 825

11. What is the current or future state MDM that will be in use?
a. We are leaning towards using InTune currently.

12. If training is required will training be for all users or a super user group?
a. Ideally all users.

13. Will University of Missouri require installation services from the vendor?
a. Most likely we will need at least limited vendor help with deployment

14. Does the University of Missouri want pricing to be based on the Vizient contract?
a. Respondents should respond with best and final pricing; whether that is local pricing or aligned with Vizient. 

15. While there are no known incompatibilities with Oracle’s clinical mobility suite of applications, could University of Missouri provide a list of specific apps that will be used on a regular basis in the course of standard care delivery?
a. TigerConnect
b. Oracle Health Nursing Mobility apps
c. Microsoft Office Suite
d. WoundVision
e. Teletracking
f. Origami Risk
g. Elsevier Nursing
h. Micromedex
16. As it relates to 5G, is University of Missouri interested in public or private 5G capabilities? If private, does the university have the cellular infrastructure in place and if so with which carrier? Verizon, T-Mobile, or AT&T?
a. We are having internal discussions about the benefits of a private 5G network in the future, but do not currently have 5G capability.  This would be a future feature.

17. Please provide the “SecureAuth IdP Integration Questionnaire” and the “University of Missouri information Security Requirements Questionnaire” (ITSRQ) spreadsheet referenced in the RFP. These documents were not attached.
a. Documents have been added to the public posted and included in responses to vendors. 

18. Please provide a copy of the BAA referenced in the RFP
a. Documents have been added to the public posted and included in responses to vendors. 



